
 

 

 

 

August 23, 2012 
 
 
Re:     12ITB84795YB-TR, UNIFORMS, FOOTWEAR AND DUTYGEAR - 2013 
 
 
Dear bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
Bid (ITB).   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Bid referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Terrence Reese, CPPB 
 
Terrence Reese, CPPB 
Assistant Purchasing Agent  



 

 

12ITB84795YB-TR, UNIFORMS, FOOTWEAR AND DUTYGEAR - 2013 
Addendum No. 1 
Page Two 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFP 
documents as noted below: 
 

The following questions and statements were submitted below concerning the 
aforementioned ITB Bid Document: 

 
 
QUESTION 1: Under section 7 "General Conditions", you are requesting samples of 

one full uniform. There are various types of uniforms on the bid. There is 
a Class A and Class B uniform, in saying that, do you want a sample of 
both uniforms, along with full duty gear (nylon and leather)? 

             ANSWER 1: Yes 
  
 

QUESTION 2: Also, are you requesting samples on the entire bid, (shoes, rain-wear, 
and patches) etc.....? 

 ANSWER 2: Yes 
 
 

QUESTION 3: The bid also states that the samples must be received within 2 weeks of 
the bid opening (Sept 4, 2012), which would mean they would have to be 
delivered to the purchasing department by end of this week. Is this 
correct? 

ANSWER 3: Vendors will submit their samples with their bid documents on 
Tuesday, September 4, 2012 at 11:00 A.M. 

 
 
QUESTION 4: Section 6 (Page 4 of 13) Item 3 (D), on the Dress Blouse Coat, the 

specifications call for Flying Cross Item #34800 jacket which is a single 
breasted plain front Dress coat. I just wanted to be for certain, Fulton 
County Police does not use the Single breasted 4 pocket front dress coat. 
Can you clarify this? 

 ANSWER 4: Correct, Fulton County doesn’t use the single breasted 4 pocket 
front dress coat. 



 

 

Section 6: Page 6 of 13 of the Bid document 
7. Clothing and Accessories: 
 

Item F: Traffic Gloves: Those gloves in both Lime Green and Orange have been 
discontinued by the manufacturer.   

 RESPONSE: Any reflective Lime Green glove that is equal to or 
better than the one listed on the spec sheet will do. 

 
Item I: DM660 Motorcycle Gauntlet: The DM660 motorcycle gauntlet has also been 

discontinued by the manufacturer. 
 

RESPONSE: Any motorcycle gauntlet equal to or better than the one 
listed will be considered. 

 
Item K:  Dickie: 

 
RESPONSE: No embroidery is required. 

 
Section 6: Page 10 of 13 
10. Duty Gear 
 

Item O: The part number may be incorrect, please advise if the customer would like   
the 90-4HSmodel. 

 
RESPONSE: The correct model number is 9H-4HS. This is off of 

Safarilands web site: 

Model 90H fits standard sized 
hinged handcuffs. Available with 

Nylon-Look finish sample code 90H-
22HS. 

Basket Black Hidden 90H-4HS 

 
Section 6: Page 10 of 13 of the Bid document 
12:  Equipment 
 

Item C:  The specifications are calling for a Polystringer Flashlight, with 125 Lumen and 1 
hour runtime. The Polystringer has 90 Lumen output with 1 hour and 15 minutes of 
runtime. Please advise if the customer wants LED in this model.  

 
RESPONSE: We do want an LED for this item, either the C4 LED Streamlight 

PolyStringer, INOVA T4 or any other equal or better models will 
be considered. 



 

 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM No. 1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract 
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the RFP due date and time Tuesday, September 4, 2012, 
11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, ________ day of __________, 2012 
 
 

_________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 

 
       

_________________________________ 
   Signature of Authorized Representative 

 
 

_________________________________ 
                                                                                                                    Title 

 


